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ENCLOSURE
,

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Honeywell, Inc. Docket No. 99990002
Atlanta, GA License No. General License

10 CFR 31.6

During an NRC inspection conducted on January 27, 1994, a violation of NRC ;

requirements was identified. In accordance with the " General Statement of :

Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C,
the violation is listed below:

10 CFR 31.6 grants, to any person who holds a specific license issued by
an Agreement State authorizing the holder to install or service a device
described in 10 CFR 31.5 within such Agreement State, a general license

,

to install and service such device in any non-Agreement State, provided i

that the device has been installed and serviced in accordance with '

applicable provisions of the specific license issued by the Agreement
State.

Honeywell, Inc., holds a specific license (No. GA-832-lG) issued by the i
State of orgia (an Agreement State) which authorizes Honeywell to ,

install had service specified generally-licensed devices within the
_

tAgreement State.

Condition 13 to Georgia Radioactive Materials License No. GA-832-1G
(Amendment 24) requires, in part, that all licensed activities,
including servicing, be performed by three named individuals.

Contrary to the abnve, on September 4, 1991, service was performed on a :
generally licensed device of a type described in 10 CFR 31.5 in
Pennsylvania, a non-Agreement State, and such servicing was not in
accordance with the Agreement State license in that the servicing was
performed by an individual who was not named on the Agreement State
license.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).
i

' Dated at Atlanta, Georgia
This 3rd day of February 1994

;

i

!

I

1

,

%

.

' |

,9402150216 940203 ,

P[NT GA999 EfMM40t4E i

9999TX)D2 pop j
:

'
~ . .


